250 Of Artisan's Best Texts



MATT ARTISAN

A Special Thanks To Jared Oner For His Contributions To This Book.

If you live in Orange County check out Jared's live training at http://orangecountydatingcoach.com

Copyright 2014 Matt Artisan and The Attractive Man LLC. All rights reserved. Reproduction and distribution in any way, shape, or form is forbidden. No part of this manual or its accompanying audio and/or video material shall be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted by any other means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without prior written permission from the author. If you have questions, email info@theattractiveman.com.

Copyrighted materials cited in this course are reproduced here for educational purposes only under fair use provisions of U.S. Copyright law.

This publication is designed to provide accurate and authoritative information with regard to the subject matter covered. It is sold with the understanding that the author is not engaged in rendering legal, accounting or other professional advice. If legal advice or other professional assistance is required, the services of a competent professional should be sought. Matt Artisan and The Attractive Man LLC. individually or corporately, do not accept any responsibility for any liabilities resulting for the actions of any parties involved.

CONTENTS

Introduction	3
First Texts	5
Funny/Teasing/Cocky	8
Role-Playing	14
Qualification & Compliance	17
Interesting Questions	18
Flirting	20
Setting Up The Date	23
Turning Things Sexual	27
Answering Her Questions	29
Numbers That Are Cold Or Non-Responsive	31
Action Words	34
Closing Thoughts	35



INTRODUCTION

You guys asked for more texts. So, I'm giving you more texts. Over 200 proven texts so you never run out of things to say.

These are some of the best, funniest, wittiest, and well, often childish texts from my own personal stash. And, now I'm graciously offering them to you to use as well.

Have fun using these texts and let me know about all your success.

If you have a comment or a testimonial, make sure to post it on the members forum at www.TheAttractiveMan.com/Forum.

Live With Courage and Be The Attractive Man, Matt Artisan

FIRST TEXTS

Matt: "Are you always this friendly, or only to sexy men?"

Girl: "haha I'm usually not that friendly"

Matt: "Oh so you're like one of those mean girls from high school haha"

Girl: "yeah I was pretty mean in high school lol"

Matt: "Are girls from [name of city/bar] always friendly?"

Girl: "No just me"

Matt: "Yeah I saw you flirting with 11 guys after me."

Girl: "You caught me! lol"

Matt: "Mike call me...Met this incredible girl and if she's half as cool as I think she is I would toss my little Black Book out YESTERDAY."

Girl: "Lol wrong person....so how many girls r in ur black book huh?"

Matt: "3"

Matt: "My mom, my grandma and YOU!"

Girl: "Ha ur so lying :)"

Matt: "I told my whole family about you...they all want to meet you."

Girl: "Are u serious?"

Matt: "No, silly!"

Matt: "Hey crazyface it's Matt....save my # as VIP"

Girl: "VIP huh?"

Matt: "Very Important Prince-charming"

Matt: "[girls name], it's the tall, pale and handsome guy you met at [name of bar]. Get home safe, remember you got a hot date comin' up."

Girl: "Nice meeting you....oh a date huh?"

Matt: "Yeah you're taking me to Chuck E. Cheese so I can school you on some Skeeball!"

Matt: "PING"

Girl: "ping back at ya"

Matt: "Hey, I'm the only one that PINGS around these here parts!"

Matt: "Holla!"
Girl: "hola"

Matt: "Holla not hola, nerd!"

Matt: "Why hello, [girls name]! *waving*"

Girl: "hi *waves back* "

Matt: "What kind of wave was that? Pfffft!"

Girl: "what ?? you don't like my ms. america wave ??"

Matt: "Who the hell are you?"

Girl: "umm you met me last night"

Matt: "I know, I'm just being an asshole;)"

Matt: "Is this [girls name] the stripper or [girls name] from [name of bar]?"

Girl: "Im no stripper!"

Matt: "AWESOME! 'Cause that stripper chicks been hittin me up for like three weeks now. Serious stalker vibes."

Matt: "This is Antonio *sexy voice*"

Girl: "mmmm why hello antonio!"

Matt: "Come over and I'll make you Quesadillas and we can cuddle and watch Telemundo"

Matt: "Dammit my intern got ahold of my phone again....bad Antonio! -Matt"

Girl: "OMG" *rolling on the ground laughing*

Matt: "Hey I met this really cute girl today....her name is, [girls name]...it's a shame she wasn't taller though!" [sent to a very tall girl]

Girl: "don't like tall girls?? bummer"

Matt: "well I might make an exception for ya.....can you cook?"

Girl: "maybe"

Matt: "cooking toast doesn't count nerd!"

"Hey it's [your name] I've decided to make you my new texting buddy....congrats:)"
Note: "congrats" makes it slightly cocky-funny

"Do you speak text?"

"Are you textually active?:) -Matt"

Have her draw a picture of herself on a napkin after she writes her number on the napkin, then text her:

"I have a pic of a stick figure or maybe it's just a really thin person. It had this # attached so I thought I'd text....I've never met a real stick figure b4."

FUNNY/TEASING/COCKY

Matt: "Heard on the radio that a sex crazed female stalker was on the loose just

wondered if your okay?"

Girl: "OMG your so crazy"

Matt: "So you talked to my therapist huh?"

Girl: "hahah"

Girl: "So we're meeting at starbucks right?"

Matt: "Yeah at 2..."

Matt: "Please don't make me get my rape whistle and mace, 'cause I will use it :p"

Girl: "Well no promises"

Matt: "All of a sudden I'm feeling cheap and dirty. U must be thinking about me. Lol"

Girl: "OMG how'd you know?"

Matt: "The force is strong sky-knockers"

Girl: "LMFAO"

Note: this girl had huge knockers

Matt: "You know, I've been looking for a girl like you. Not you, but a girl like you."

Girl: "Umm Ok"

Matt: "A woman of few words I like that"

Girl: "Awww you just made my day"

Matt: "Happy national build a scarecrow day!"

Girl: "Is it really national build a scarecrow day? lol"

Matt: "Yeah I've already built 12....and 1 came alive and is doing the moonwalk"

Girl: "You're funny!"

Note: Use this site to find random and crazy days/holidays: http://

library.thinkquest.org/2886/fun.htm

Matt: "I had a wet dream about you last night...

Girl: really? what happened?"

Matt:... "you fell off a cliff and i pissed myself laughing"

Girl: "uhhhhhhhhh you're such an ass!!!!;)"

Matt: "If we were stuck in an elevator together would you mind if I asked you a hypothetical question??"

Girl: "uhh ok"

Matt: "Do you ever try to stop the microwave at 0:01. just to feel like a bomb

defuser?"

Girl: "i do!"

Matt: "I knew there was more of us out there."

Matt: "Have I told you that you are the coolest sexiest woman I've ever met?"

Girl: "NO:)"

Matt: "Good cause I'd hate to lie to you that would just be cruel – lol"

Matt: "Knock, knock!"

Girl: "Who's there?"

Matt: "Hawaii."

Girl: "Hawaii who?"

Matt: "I'm fine. Hawaii you?"

Matt: "Knock, Knock!"

Girl: "Who's there?"

Matt: "Cows go."

Girl: "Cows go who?"

Matt: "No, cows go moo!"

Matt: "I hid the body...now what?" Girl: "what!? hahahaha ur crazzy!"

Matt: "Why, you wanted it?"

Matt: "Can I ask you a personal question?"

Girl: "sure:)"

Matt: "What's your favorite funny movie? Lie to me if you have to"

Then, text her funny movie quotes:

Matt: "You're a smelly pirate hooker"

Anchorman

Matt: "I piss excellence"

Talladega Nights

Matt: "Your brain is full of lollipops, rainbows, and cheese"

Get Him to the Greek

Matt: "It hurt"

Girl: "what hurt?"

Matt: "When I fell from heaven"

Girl: "Oh geez:)"

Matt: "Wait....did I get that backwards?"

Matt: "I went to the hospital today to donate"

Girl: "Sperm or Blood?"

Matt: "AWESOMENESS!"

Matt: "I'm in New York and I seriously just saw a girl that looks EXACTLY like you."

Girl: "Are you serious???"

Matt: "Alright, I'ma go hit on your stunt double. What would you say to you if you were gonna hit on yourself?"

Matt: "Just wanted to let you know that I woke up 232% more awesome."

Girl: "that makes two of us!"

Matt: "I bet when we hang out together everyone will stare jealously at our awesomeness!"

Girl: "OMG totally! when r we hanging out? :)"

Matt: "Hello 911 there's an emergency...there's this sexy stranger in my house."

Girl: "what are you talking about I'm not even there :)"

Matt: "False alarm...I just walked by the mirror again."

Matt: "Stop checking your phone to see if I've text you"

Girl: "how'd you know!? haha"

Matt: "my psychic power ranger abilities"

Girl: "omg I love the pink one"

"Hey! My friend just called me and said he saw a goofball running down the street in her shit stained underwear. Call me if you need a ride."

Note: This text, works better if you already teased her during the initial interaction. If you were nice and charming when you first met her, and then you send something like this, it may not be congruent and probably won't have the right effect.

"I hope you are smiling. If not just think of me!"

"I make Mondays feel like Fridays"

"I heard on the news someone checked into the pysch ward wearing only a thong and riding a goat. I'll come & get u.... BUT THIS SHIT HAS 2 STOP!!!!"

"How much do you love me today?"

Note: You can also say, "How much do you miss me today?"

"If you're not smiling, then you're not thinking of me;)"

Note: This is slightly cocky so it's a good idea to use an emoticon at the end

"Today is HOLY SHIT YOUR HOT DAY, send this to someone you know who is HOT, just not to me, I've been getting this text all day!"

"So I felt you should know the snapple fact of the day....Your eye expands up to 45% when looking at something pleasing. Now I know why you are all bug eyed when I'm around!"

"Hey I was just thinking about you, wish you were here...so you could cook me something and do my dishes :p"

"I just don't think we should do this anymore...Sometimes you make me feel like I am just a piece of meat.

"Did you know a blue whale's tongue weighs as much as an elephant!?...gotta love animal planet:)"

"If you came home to find someone's sex toys on your sofa how are you supposed to react?"

"6 truths in your life: 1. You can't lick all your teeth with your tongue. 2. You're an idiot, because you just tried to prove truth number one. 3. Truth one is a lie. 4. Now you're smiling, because you're a goof. 5. You'll send it to another idiot in the near future. 6. You're still smiling;-)"

"Girls have cooties"

"Hey, my slacking at work finally caught up with me. I think they are going to kill me! I already heard them looking for pitchforks and torches. How's your day?"

ROLE-PLAYING

Matt: "So, I'm pregnant...and it's yours."

Girl: "What? I always wear protection" (her role-playing back)

Matt: "What about that one time after the club when we were drunk?"

Girl: "Oh yeah...but we got the morning after pill"

Matt: "If you don't want it just tell me."

Matt: "Hey it's your phone again.....Just had to tell you this guy is, WOW! I've got his number right here. Let's text him and set up a date."

Note: You're role-playing that you're her phone

Girl: "your silly!"

Matt: "I'm just looking out for you.....Besides his cell phone was kind of cute too"

Matt: "Have you been spending my child support money on alcohol again? Please remember the kids!"

Girl: "Yeah sorry about that"

Matt: "Just don't let it happen again...you know I need that money for hookers and weed! UGH!"

Matt: "Hey I was thinking....lets take over the world together?"

Girl: "I was just thinking the same"

Matt: "Ok your code name is Pinky I'll be Brain"

Girl: "Sounds good haha"

....(later that day).....

Matt: "Hey there. How's my little villain sidekick? Have you finished your calculations for world domination?"

Girl: "Not yet, I'm still watching Will and Grace lol"

Matt: "We're gonna need to meet up in a secret location....whats your schedule like this week?"

Girl: "Busy until Wed"

Matt: (name of bar) "thurs at 9pm.....this message will self destruct"

Girl: "Ok can I bring a friend...."

Matt: "Wanna go for a ride in a Ferrari?"

Girl: "do you have one?"

Matt: "Nope...was hoping you knew how to hotwire one."

Girl: "I can youtube it lol"

Matt: "Don't lie, I did a background check on you and saw you the 4 GTAs on your record."

Girl: "what's GTAs?"

Matt: "Ah, playing dumb...I'm on to you!"

Matt: "You know...if we had a lovechild, it would be ridiculously good looking...don't get any ideas though"

Girl: "What are you trying to say"

Matt: "Lets fly to Vegas and elope....u have your parents credit card right?"

Girl: "Ok I'm in...."

Matt: "Marry me."

Girl: "Lol, ok! Why?"

Matt: "Because you're cute, sweet and I bet you can bake your ass off."

Matt: "I had the dirtiest dream about you last night..."

Tamara: "Oh really?"

Matt: "Yeah, we were running down a hill in the rain and we both slipped and got covered in mud....so we started mud wrestling. It was so dirty:)"

Tamara: "Oh I was totally thinking something else lol"

Matt: "Well I didn't tell you how after we wrestled in the mud I gently pinned you down and slowly began lifting up your satin shirt. Your heart raced and a surge of red hot passion filled your loins as I sweetly whispered into your ear...:)"

Tamara: "wow wasn't expecting this....what did you say!?"

Matt: "It's a secret. I will tell you when I see you"

"Let's fly to Las Vegas, get married, argue about our third kid's name, divorce, and grow old lonely and depressed"

"Hey I decided we are going to eat tonight, start looking for a strip club that sells food and has amateur night, you're gonna win us some grub!"

Note: You'll be surprised by the amount of women that love to imagine they are strippers.

QUALIFICATION & COMPLIANCE

Matt: "Adventurous Angel or Spontaneous Seductress?"

Girl: "adventurous angel!"

Matt: "congrats...u passed the test"

Matt: "Game...take a random picture of something and I have to guess what it is! No nudity!"

Matt: "here's mine ya perv" (send pic)

Girl: "What? I'm not a perv"

Girl: [sends pic]

"Are you the fun loving spontaneous grab life by the balls adventurous girl or are you the reserved shy sheltered type?

"Are you good at back/foot rubs?"

INTERESTING QUESTIONS

Matt: "You seem to be a very open person, which is goodquestion, how soon after
you meet someone do you think it's OK to talk about sex?"
Jewels: "I'm comfortable right away"
Matt: "You seem very sexually liberatedI like powerful independent women"
"What was your first impression of me?"

"Are the guys in your life really nice to you or are they kind of dicks like they all want to sleep with you?"

"At what point did you realize you where attracted to me?"

"What's one of your biggest fantasies?"

"How well in tune with your own sexuality would you say you are?" Note: Don't use this as your first Interesting Question

"Pillow fights or bedtime stories?"

"What's more important to you...looks or personality?"

"What turns you on? I mean, do you ever read romance novels?"
"When was your first kiss?"
"What's one thing that really turns you onin life? Like it just jump starts your engine?"
"What's something that scares you in life?"
"What did you want to be when you were little?"

FLIRTING

Matt: "The West Coast Cuddle Champ is defending his title...I don't think you're

ready for this matchup."

Girl: "is that a challenge :)"

Matt: "Only if you're a good cuddler."

Girl: "I fit like a puzzle piece"

Matt: "Will you go out with me? (a) Yes (b) a (c) b"

Girl: "d....none of the above lol jk"

Matt: *Crying tears of unfathomable sadness*

Girl: "wow big word!"

Matt: "Does that make you change your mind?"

Matt: *Crossing fingers*

Matt: "Just confirming that there is no sex tonight"

Girl: "Who said we're having sex?"

Matt: "Exactly, just making sure."

"#5 thing I like about you is [put what you like about her]"

Note: then every few weeks send her another thing that you like about her until you get to #1

Matt: "I...um..well...it's just that...well you know. Hello!"

Girl: "Hello"

Matt: "Hi"

Girl: "Hi lol"

Matt: "Well you don't have to be mean about it, sheesh."

Girl: "Your silly"

Matt: "Random question....do you believe in love at first sight?"

Janet: "Yeah I suppose why?"

Matt: "See, I think it takes longer like I really need to get to know a person and learn to love all of their little quirks......for example I really like the way you [name one of her quirks and describe it in detail]."

Note: The key here is to be honest and detailed and focus on the intangible things you like about her

Matt: "Hey!"

Matt: "Guest what?"

Girl: 'Huh?"

Matt: "We go together like cocaine and waffles."

Bri: "What are you doing?"

Matt: "Thinking of you (and taking cold showers) =D"

Matt: "Can I ask you a question..."

Peggy: "Sure"

Matt: "Let's say you were this confident guy about 5'10" blue eyes and you were texting this cute blonde girl about 5'3" dark hair [describe her].....what would you say if you wanted to flirt with her?"

Peggy: "Hahaha I don't know:)"

Matt: "You don't know? But you're a girl....you're supposed to be good at this whole flirting thing lol"

Credit: Robbie Kramer

Girl: What are you doing?

Matt: Besides thinking about you? Nothing ;(

Girl: Shut up

Matt: Serious. Your 2nd shrine is almost done, want to see?

"You make me feel like a pudgy, naked, winged child has shot an arrow into my chest cavity"

Note: Works great around Valentines Day.

"It's weird how people don't talk on the phone anymore...it's like everyone forgot how. I bet you are fun on the phone :)"

"I feel like we connect really well with each other, know what I mean?"

SETTING UP THE DATE

Matt: "We need to hang out. I think you're getting bored of not hanging out with me."

Girl: "That's what you think huh?"

Matt: "That's what my fortune cookie told me."

Matt: "What are you doing tonight besides charming the pants off guys?"

Girl: "Actually just writing my term paper tonight"

Matt: "Don't worry about it I'm calling in a bomb threat tomorrow...."

Matt: "Guess what?!?!"

Girl: "what?"

Matt: "You'll do! So get ur sexy ass over here!"

Girl: "lol ok I get off work at 7"

Matt: "So..."

Matt: "What kind of trouble has [girls name] been causing today?"

Girl: "Oh you have no idea lol"

Matt: "No, I think I do...The liquor store right next to my house just got robbed.

SHAME ON YOU!"

Matt: "Hello, [girls name]!" *waving*

Girl: "Hey you :D"

Matt: "water you doing eh?"

Girl: "I'm at work ugh! But I'm off Friday"

Matt: "Then let's meet up b4 you transform into an evil lil couch potato that eats

children"

Girl: "haha ok text me fri!"

Matt: "And I promise I won't wait for you in the bushes in front of your house like some creepy stalker.....promise me the same?"

Matt: "Orgy at my house.....you bring the girls I'll make sure Matt is there."

Girl: "ewww gross hahaha"

Matt: "I'm foreals and no filming!"

Matt: "Knock, knock"

Girl: "Who is it?"

Matt: when, where.

Girl: "When, where, WHO?"

Matt: "Tomorrow night, dinner, me & you!" *SWOON*

Girl: "What are you doing I'm bored"

Matt: "You're bored? Well, if you play your cards right, I might take you to this awesome place..."

Girl: "where?"

Matt: "It's a secret"

Going for a Phone Call....

Matt: "Ok I'll call you later"

Girl: "k:)"

Matt: "But there's rules if I call you...you have to answer and say "OMG I'm so glad you called I've been waiting for u to call all day!"

Girl: "haha deal"

"Oh sorry you can''t come over tonight I've got this cute little, french-speaking girl coming over who can't cook for shit"

Note: Used after the date was set up for a girl who spoke french and couldn't cook

"We are going to be at X bar, you and your friends should stop by" $Note: X = name \ of \ the \ bar \ or \ club$

"Watcha doin? You won't believe what happened to me in the last 24hrs....let's just say it involved 3 work meetings, 5 bottles of vodka, 2 late night cab rides and a penguin Anyhow I'm going out a couple of times to celebrate this week, but I might get a few hours to spare at some point, how's your week looking?"

Credit: Adam Lyons

"Your loss princess...epic night... I'm busy all next week :p"
Note: Send something like this after you call and she doesn't pick up.

"I need some female attention...come over!"

Note: Works best if you've already slept with her or are very close to the point of sleeping with her.

"You have to get your ass over here! It's CRAZY!"

Note: If you're at a fun event and there's a chance she might be able to meet you.

"Red or white wine?"

Note: A simple qualification question that can transition into asking her out.

"Which night shall we go for?"

Or

"When can we get together?"

Note: The word "we" fosters togetherness. So substitute the word "we" or "us" instead of "you" to create a sensation of intimacy with someone even if you've just met them. See example below.

"I know we want to see each other but I might have to meet up with a friend....I'll keep you posted:)"

Note: This uses the concept of "Negation" and "We"

"Sat. Party. Me. B there or B []"

Note: This is short and too the point which shows dominance and confidence. [] = "square".

"Party @ friends house sat. B cool and come with"

TURNING THINGS SEXUAL

Matt: "I'll text you mine of you text me yours:)"

Girl: "hmmm I don't know if you can handle it"

Matt: "You're right.....I'll just stay home and texterbate"

Girl: "haha"

Matt: "Hey!"

Matt: "Wanna have text?"

Girl: "Is that a sexual innuendo?"

Matt: "Wow, big word...let me grab a dick-tionary"

Matt: "You're lucky you're not here right now bc I wouldn't be able to control myself from kissing you right now."

Girl: "I have that affect on people ;)"

Matt: "Cocky....I like that."

Matt: "We're gonna have wild passionate text all night long."

Girl: "lol is that what you think?"

Matt: "It's what I know!"

"Don't get too horny without me:P"

Note: Best if used after you've slept with her or are very close to sleeping with her.

"Come over to myspace and I'll twitter my yahoo and google all over your facebook"

"Today is F.U.C.K. day (friends you can keep). I just fucked you! You know you liked it! So f.u.c.k. whomever you want. You better f.u.c.k. me back! Lol"

"Smile if you masturbate...:)"

Note: Use these with caution but if she's a very sexual girl with a good sense of humor she will respond positively.

ANSWERING HER QUESTIONS

Girl: "Are you on Facebook?"

Matt: "Depends on who's stalk.....asking;)"

Girl: "I'm not a stalker punk"

Matt: "THAT'S WHAT THEY ALL SAY!"

Girl: "When do you work this week?"

Matt: "You should know, I see you sitting in your car outside my work all week long."

Girl: "You know it!"

Girl: "Who is this?"

Matt: "How many tall crazy sexy guys have you met today? lol" -Matt

Girl: "Oooooh hey what's up?"

Girl: "You're always working huh?"

Matt: "Well of course! How else am I gonna support our huge ass family of 6? Diapers

ain't cheap!"

Girl: "lol you're funny"

Matt: "Okay, you pay the bills then! I've been missing my Judge Joe Brown shows.

Yeah, I said it!"

Matt: "You can be so selfish at times."

Girl: "What's your name?"

Matt: "Handsome Motherfucker!"

Girl: "I don't remember meeting a handsome motherfucker, sorry."

Matt: "Oh that's adorable. Playing hard to get. Very refreshing -Matt"

Note: Make sure you always sign your first text!

Girl: "So what do you do for a living?"

Matt: "Well.....I'm an ass model.....so don't you try to grab it...I just got it

insured"

Theresa: "What are you up to tonight?"

Matt: "Tonight's my weekly melted haagen-dazs bath!"

Note: Use a fake response like this only if you cannot actually meet up with her. If she's asking you "what are you up to?" then she most likely wants to hang out with you.

Kathy: "Who is this?"

Matt: "Matt.....the man of your dreams...duh"

Jezebel: "Who is this?"

Matt: "The unattractive guy that was super boring and lame"

Note: I know this one seems super counterintuitive, but it really conveys to the

woman that you don't give two hoots whether she likes you or not

NUMBERS THAT ARE COLD OR NON-RESPONSIVE

Matt: "You're boring. Better start being entertaining before I leave you."

Girl: "Who's this???"

Matt: "(girls name)...RUUUUUDE!"

Girl: "Lol, that's what you get!!"

Girl: ";)"

Matt: "That was MEAN!"

Girl: "No way!"

Matt: "Hey sugar plum what could u possibly be doing that's more important than talking to me? Well you could have been abducted by sexy aliens who look like Marky

Mark"

Girl: "huh who!?"

Matt: "Mark Wahlberg......funky bunch? man you are seriously losing cool points :p"

Girl: "So why did you decide to hit me up?"

Matt: "I saw a shirt that said "cutie" on it and was like, man, I haven't talk to [girls name] in a minute."

Girl: "That was pretty good, you get points"

Matt: "Score!"

Note: This is how to respond when she asks why you hit her up.

Matt: "We need to talk, look it's not you its me. here are the rules to our breakup....I can see other ppl but u can't...that includes sleeping with all your friends"

Girl: "you are the most random guy ever!"

Matt: "Hey you're the one who's losing me, so if you wanna win me back you have to follow the rules. I'm also expecting u to do my laundry and pay my rent."

Matt: "I miss the way you text to me:'("

Girl: "you stopped texting me"

Matt: "It takes two to tango, miss!"

Matt: "I've been neglecting you, silly. Don't worry, first 3 rounds of couples therapy are on me:)"

Girl: "Lol I'm good I don't need it:)"

Matt: "Ok, just making sure, silly lady."

Girl: "Lol:) hows ur trip coming along?"

Matt: "I just wanna know what happened to...US?!"

Girl: "Hi who is this?"

Matt: "I'm...I'm...HURT!"

Matt: "It's, Matt..."

Girl: "Oh i seee well if it isn't mr tall pale and.. What was it.. Handsome?"

Matt: "It is!"

Girl: "Haha of course you'd agree w that! So what's new?"

Matt: "jskfjslkjasl;dkfj"

Girl: "wth"

Matt: "What?"

Girl: "what was that text about?" **Matt**: "Ugh! I hate BlackBerry's"

Matt: "What have YOU been doing besides harassing guys like me?"

Matt: "I see I took your breath away....it's ok you don't have to say anything"

Girl: "Who's this?"

Matt: "You know who this is dork!"

"My friend likes you"

"OMG I've just come home to my house to discover an infestation of smurfs. What should I do?"

Note: Really anything completely random and weird can work to get her attention

"You were in my dream last night...weird"

"You failed the text message reflex test"

Credit: Jon Sinn

"You are the worst texter back ever I'm putting you on text probation" *Credit: Jon Sinn*

"Hey brat you are so irritating to get a hold of...it's kind of cute though. You must be very lost and disorganized. It's like you're my pesky little confused step-sister. Ok, if I adopt you then we need to get your shit straight before we can build a treehouse and sing Old McDonald's deal?"

ACTION WORDS

Action words can be used in a lot of texts; from flirting to role playing, the key thing is to have the "*" star at the beginning and end of the word or action like *walking away* or *waving*. At first it will almost seem a bit childish, but it's fun and playful and it stands out 10 times more than every other guy that's texting her. Below are some examples of how to use action words when texting...

Opening text:

"Hello, Sarah! *waving*"

Role playing:

Girl: "I'm keeping the house and you can have that stupid dog!"

Matt: "FINE!" *walks away*

Being playful:

Matt: "Did I score any brownie points?"

Matt: *crossing fingers*

Girl: "A few but they can be taken away real fast."

Being playful:

Girl: "No, you're not allowed anymore!"

Matt: "WHAT???" *holds head in shame*

THE END

CLOSING THOUGHTS

Please feel free to post any thoughts and ideas at www.TheAttractiveManAcademy.com/Form.

And as always, if you would like additional coaching please visit:

www.1On1DatingCoach.com for **private custom tailored coaching** with me or my team.

<u>www.DayGameTraining.com</u> for exclusive **day game boot camps**, 7-day advanced super camps, AsiaTrip and EuroTrip, and 2-Year Trainer program.

Live Strong and Be The Attractive Man,

Matt Artisan, Your Personal Dating Coach

www.TheAttractiveMan.com info@theattractiveman.com

Call or Text: 1-888-99-ATTRACT (888.992.8872)